Westchester PTA General PTA Meeting Minutes June 9, 2020 at 6:00 pm

Call to order: Carli Suarez called to order the general PTA meeting at 6:07 pm on June 9, 2020. Meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm.

Attendees: Carli Suarez, Stephanie Stewart, Beth Fazio, Nelly Gibilterra, Tamara Alvarez, Valerie Leath, Marybeth Gebbia, Nicole Morst, Abby De la Rocha, Ingrid, Alyse, Heather Zardus, Kristin Lester, Maria Laverde, Kassie Hameister, Claudia Lusararian, Veronica Cadiz, Lisa Cook, Missy Geraine, Angela George, Vanessa Cutrufo, Raquel Andrews.

Agenda: The agenda for the current meeting and minutes from the last meeting were posted online. Valerie motioned to approve the minutes. MaryBeth 2nd. All in favor. None oppose.

Financial Report: The financial reports for March, April, and May were presented.

- March: We received income from the book fair. The expenses were processing fees from the book fair and also the EcoChallenge. Nicole motioned to approve the March budget. Heather 2nd. All approve.
- April: We had no income for this month. Our expenses were for PTA dues. Tamara motioned to approve the April budget. Valerie 2nd. All approve.
- May: The income was from the Winter Social. Our expenses were for the 5th Grade Celebration. Alyse motioned to approve the May budget. Nicole 2nd. All approve.

Principal's Report: Ms. Geraine provided the update.

- Westchester is set to reopen in the fall. The district is looking at possibly a hybrid model of online and on-site learning. Ms. Geraine will have more information after the next school board meeting. The school board will give parameters for all schools to work within regarding reopening.
- Until there is more information regarding reopening, they are not making school supply lists for the new year.
- There needs to be a nurse in the building full time.
- Westchester is under construction at the moment. The Media Center is being closed in. The bathrooms are being updated. Ceilings are being updated with sprinklers and fire alarms. The construction should be finished by the fall.
- A few hundred bags of kids' belongings haven't been picked up yet. Several hundred class pictures have not been picked up.
- Ms. Nixon has retired. There will no longer be a librarian. Ms. Musil will be the media clerk.
- Participation in distance learning was great. Every child with very few exceptions participated in some form. The school reached out to students who didn't participate effectively.
- There was increased participation in Reading Plus and Imagine Math. Westchester started winning awards in i-Ready and won a Broward County award for Imagine Math.

Elections: Nicole Morst presented the slate of nominees.

• President: Carli Suarez

Westchester PTA General PTA Meeting Minutes June 9, 2020 at 6:00 pm

• VP of Programming: Nelly Gibilterra

• VP of Membership: Kristin Lester.

• VP of Fundraising: Stephanie Stewart

Secretary: Tamara AlvarezTreasurer: Angela George

Carli asked for any additional nominees. No other nominees were presented. Nicole motioned to elect the slate. All approve. The slate of nominees has been elected.

Other Business:

- Membership can be renewed online through Memberhub.
- School Supply Packs: Since we do not have supply lists from the school, the supply packs are on hold for now.
- There will be masks for sale for the next school year.

Meeting adjourned by Carli Suarez at 6:45 pm.